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Request Type: |Unbudgeted |

Department: [Fire Rescue Department |  Date: [06/29/2022

Title of Request: |Battery Operated Extrication Equipment

Department Priority  [Critical

Linked to another () Yes
project? ®
No

Project Requestis: () New Estimated Useful Life: |12

(® Replacement
(O Modification

This is a limited field, please attach documents for more detail.

Description: [Please refer to attachment for explanation.

Basis of Cost: ® Quote Total Cost  [$27,510.00
O Bid
O Estimate

Revenue (if any) [$0.00 |  NetCost |

Will there be additional costs in future years to complete this project?

select one: O Yes If yes, amount? | |
® No
Finance Dept: Account | | Sent to Dept:  []

Action: | |




Kim Lynch

From: Kim Lynch

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 4:04 PM

To: Adam Tegen; Nick Reimer; Todd Blaser; Dan Koski; Greg Vadney; Kim Lynch; Jeremy Walvoord

Subject: CAWG request Extrication Equip

Tracking: Recipient Response
Adam Tegen Approve: 6/30/2022 7:50 AM
Nick Reimer
Todd Blaser Approve: 6/29/2022 4:05 PM
Dan Koski Approve: 6/29/2022 4:29 PM
Greg Vadney
Kim Lynch Approve: 6/29/2022 4:26 PM
Jeremy Walvoord Approve: 6/30/2022 5:49 AM

Please use voting buttons above.

This will need to go to Public Safety and Finance.

Kim Lynch | Comptroller/Deputy Treasurer & Interim Finance Director
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

(920) 686-6962
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Manitowoc
Fire Rescue

Department

Memo

To: Alderman Bill Schlei
From: Chief Blaser

Date: June 29, 2022

Re: Unfunded budget request

The unfunded request for the battery-operated extrication equipment is a
result of an unexpected failure of our current hydraulic system on our primary

rescue response apparatus.

Due to new technology of battery-operated extrication equipment; hydraulic
equipment is becoming obsolete. The change in the industry technology has
caused for us to go with the battery-operated extrication equipment with a

current standard of a lifetime guarantee.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.
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